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6 Av st 1952
MEMORANDUN FOR GENEEAT, SVMTTH gos ot

SUBJECT: PSB steff Paper entitled "Report on Social

Science Research in Co rations,n -
25X1 as prepared by dated 25X1

11 inril 1952

REFERENCE:  Memorandum frem [ |for DCI, subject
"Social Science Research, ® undated.

1. The background of this matter, as known to we , 1s as

follows: 25X1
25X1
2. In the course of praeparing subjsct Report,

[ | of the PSB staff held certain informal discessions
25X1 Wwith | who was then AD/R3. After scme of

these conversations had been held, a formal request Jas

251 made on CIA (by me_m;g_ud]m_ldated Februar 1k, 1952 from
| to furnish research breaxdow:

Tigures for the purposes of his study,

b. The question of furnishing the requested infor-
25%1 ﬁ? was referred to Mr. Saunders, who advised M.
that CIA had not previously authorized dissenina-
1on of such fizures outside CIA. Mr. Ssounders furtier
advised that to make CTA fiscel information availalile for 25X1
the purposes of the survey as requested would be co: atrary
to special security arramgements in offect with
25X Bureau of the Bud%et wh:o_chj according tolil was 25X

cooperating with in his study.

c. Upon baing so advised, with the con-
currence of Mr. Wolf, wrete to under Jdatic of 25X1
5 March 1952, e'sqala:_mng the circumstances and referring
to the special security arrangements in effect with <he
Bureau of tne Budget, stating in pari:

YL believe it nost desirable in tae light o the
above that sany fiscal data concerning CIA be excluded
from the subject survey. I kmow you will aporeviaie
the importance of our taking 21l security measures
necessary tw prevent disclosure of amy fiscal in-
formation that might indicate the magmitude of thre
Agency or any of its programs.t
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 25X1

d. | l1etter of March § was reporsed in

tie Tirector!'s log as of 6 March and at the Deputiies! 25X1

meeting on that date the Director commented favorably orn

our refusal to give CIA budget figures to the PSH. '

General Smith indicated that all PSB rejuired was ‘o kmnew
25X1 what research was being done and where. FPSE had ne neec

to have any figures. This was noted of record by

in his Diary of 6 MNarch 1952.

c. After receivine the CIA letter refusine to fuwish 25X
these figures| and re-
quested authority to havel [discuss the resesrch

problem generslly with| During this convey -
sa'bion,l_gilmade it plain to] | 51

25X1

25X1

(1) Thet the DCT himself had disapproved the
furnishing of the figures, and

(2) That CIA could not, in the light of the
foregoing, agres to the inclusion of such fizures ip 25X1
the provosed PSR 3leport.

f. Tlotwithstanding this clear expression of the
Director's views, the PSB Report as prepared by
under date of 11 april 1952 contained references 0 CLh
and figures respecting amounts allocated to research by
CIA which, although rounded off, are generally acourste,
as was determined by reference to M»., Seunders.

25X1

25X1
g. The PSB drafi memorandum containing such 14gure:

was handcarried by to Mr. Dulles (who wes not

fully informed as tc The foregoing background) witl. a
Iﬁ for clearance. |_—w|did not inform 1.
e

that he had mace this request of Mr, Dulies. r. 25X1
3, in turn, referred the Report to[ ___ |for
comment.

25X1

25X1
h. On Aoril 23, 1952, [ Jcalled to 25X
ttention, by phone, the fact that 'bhegz:l
25X1 Report in the form in which it was rresented t6 ¥,
Dulles was contrary to the understanding previously 25X1
reached, wiiich, on the pert of CIA, was a position taken
pursuent to specific instructions by the DCI. |
undertook to review the Report and consider deletien of
all references to CIA. Under date of 23 April 1952,
notad in his Official niary.

25X1

]
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25X1
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25X1

wBriefed Mr. hulles respecting the PSB pepur
on research on cold war operations, which comtai.ned
references to CLh directly contrary_to the under-
standing that I had reached with| i
ir

instructions m the Director. MNr. ‘
this up wibta at lunch, and
1ater callad me, at which time I suggested vhat 21l

references to CIA be deleted. If amy questions arose
in the PSB, the General would be sitting as Chalrman 25X1
and couwld sanswer them as he saw it pdertos's
to have a talk wita and to inform me of what
references tuey plan to make. [e stated that this
paper had not beer distributed to amyone outsite PS3,
including the Budget bureau. I made it plairn thatl T
falt that the paper in its present form was contrary
to the understanding that we had reached.®

25X1

i, Thereaiter, on May 2, 1952, I:El'wama TO . Le
| |stating <hat recxamination of the Repcr

nssse has made us feel that the referances in guausoind
are an essential part of ¢he peport and that we are
consecquently faced with either scrapping the revors
or subiitting it with the refarencas,! 25%1

1. After receiving tnis lettar frcm| L Ml
| oddressea a memorandum to MI. Wolf, giving ihe Dok -
g

Tound of this situation ‘and requesting that he be assure l:

(a) That the release of these f:x_.g;\_l' Tes in i€ 1004 25X1

in which they were set oul in the Rre.ft, repd b
would be contrary to previously—estatolished policy
of CIA; and

(b) That suca policy had taeretofore Leen gpp-i ¢/
in dealings with the Budget Bureau.

1. On 7 May 1952, kr. uolf advised in reply

nthat release of tie budgetary amounts centaliles
in thebdraﬁ Report is contrery to previousl -
sstablished policy of tie Agercy and that we have &
ceneral understending with representatives of the
Bureau oi the Budget that CIA budgetary informatic is
not available for dissemination to other agencies
and/or establishments.™

3=

Approved For Release 2006/11/04 : CIA-RDP80OR01731R001700230005-8



25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

Approved For Release 2006/11/04 : CIA-RDP80R01731R001700230005-8

25X1

1. _Acting upon verbal authority from Mr. Dulles R 251
| on 15 Vayr 1952, wrote Lo stating

in part:

".e have given your suggestion very careiul
consideration, but to authorize jour request
would involve a dsparture from a long-establsished
policy which we think is of importance to the
security. and other interests, of this Agencrr,

‘We regret very much that you feel it neccs-
sary to discard the report if our figures are
oxcluded, but dc wish to point out that you were
ndvised before the draft report was prepared, of
the existence of this policy and of the Director's
desire tkat the figures not be ineluded,

"L weuld appreciate it if you would have tne
references to CIA, and the breakdoim of figures 25%1
relating to it, excised from the report.n

I, On 27 *v 106D luncked with
of PSB and im mis ree-rd 25X1

01 The conversation at this luncheon conecluded wita e
statenent:

teek 1 made it plain that we would not be uniap oy
to see the questions raised by presentad 25X%1
formally or informally.n

n. On Wednesday, 3 Julv 1952, I:ld:i.scussed the

of PSB and made the follovi: g

note

of this conversation in his 0fficial Disry: 25X 1
"Chatted witlh Director of the PSB
respecting the[  |Repor®. explained to hinm
the situation wlith respect to the figures cited in
the Report and also the general reasons uky T feel
that the matters considered in this Report could
best be handled by a program of coordination
undertzizen by the Department of State > rather than
P5B. I indicated, however, that if the figzures
relating to CTA were deleted, I would have ro
objection to the circulation of the Report, since
it was at least thought-provoking and that is what
was recuired in this field. After some discussion.
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25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

inauired as to the status of the revision of the

that the only remaining § estiou

25X1

?I:Ilndi& tad that he would tranamit the lexob,

7ith the figures relating to CIA de (en.
Srith under a covering letter from whick
qould be transmitted to Gen. Smith Througi me. T3

permitted us to cancel the later meeting scmauu.ned
7ith tue General and I so informed the Generel =t .

Deputies'! meeting.”

Thereafter, on 23 July 1952, |

f P3B conferred with Mr. Sau.rrg.e_Mith respect o0

deletion of the CILA& figures from the

Report. e olto

the pnderstanding reacked betwecn |

linsisted upon including CIA . igwre:.

Thereupon Mr. Saunders called | [into the meetirg, 7
which time [ legein made clear the position of ©IA

that the figures could not be used in the Eeport, eitie:

separately or as part of a total governmental regsarch izu‘u,

p. Several days later, Dr. |

amnt

Hepori.

as to the relcase of the Report was the deletion oi the CIA

|L

q. | undated memorandum requesting Gen.

d stated tiat he understood that |
e doing thnis and would thersafter clear widti lhe

indicated no dissatisfaction with this arrang ment.

SmithTs reconsideration was noted by the DCI on 31 July 1952,

2. It is apparent from the foregoing thats:

ER | first point is not a wdifrerence

of opinion" between the CIA and PSB staffs, but tho
refusal of PSB to accept the DCI's deternination t
CTIA budget figures could not be rcleased in a 83
report. | |and his ataff have becn fully
advised tast | | was acting under DUIt3 ine
tions and that, if it were important for PSE itseirl
to consider these figures the DCI would be sitting
as Chairman of the Board and could have them made
available.

1?:)0 i
on beﬁal; ;;objected to the relea;ofoi mg

wat

srue -

is in error in stating tkst argone

25X1

25X1

25

25X1

25%1

25X1

25X1

X1

25X1

information on jurisdictional gropnds i
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